



HABEEB OLABISI BAKARE
41, Babs Alabi-Ade, Off Pipeline Road, Gaa Akanbi, Ilorin, Kwara State.

0703-265-6213

Habeebola86@yahoo.co.uk

Habeebola86@gmail.com

Habeebola86@alhikmah.edu.ng

CAREER OBJECTIVE

An experienced network administrator dedicated and committed to sorting out IT network related issues to ensure effective flow of information. Having strong background in managing IT network services, scheduling of maintenance procedures, technical support and administration of security essentials

PERSONAL DATA

Date of birth:	13 th March, 1987
Gender:	Male
Marital status:	Single
State of Origin:	kwara State
Town:	Igbaja
Religion:	Islam

EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTION AND QUALIFICATION WITH DATES

2018 - till date	Al-Hikmah University, Ilorin {B.Sc. Computer Science (IN VIEW)}
2014 - Till date	National Open University of Nigeria, Ilorin Centre study {P.G.D. Information Technology (IN VIEW)}
2009 - 2011	Kwara State Polytechnic, Ilorin, kwara State, Nigeria {HND Computer Science}
CLASS OF DEGREE	Lower Credit
2006- 2008	Osun State Polytechnic, Iree, Osun State. {OND Computer Science}
CLASS OF DEGREE	Upper Credit
1999-2004	Muslim Secondary Commercial School, Igbaja Kwara State, Nigeria {WASSCE}
	Toheed Nursery / Primary School Offa, Kwara State {Primary School leaving Certificate}

--	--

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS	
JUNE 2014	MikroTik Certified Network Associate Certificate No:- 1406NA314 MTCNA
OCTOBER 2016	MikroTik Certified Wireless Engineer Certificate No:- 1610WE079 MTCWE

INTERNATIONAL TRAINING / WORKSHOP ATTENDED	
Mikrotik User Meeting Workshop	Certificate of Attendance (November 28th, 2017)
Africa and the challenges of the DIGITAL DIVIDE: The Lessons for the 21 st CENTURY LIBRARIAN (<i>Nigeria Library Association and Ifegrace Ventures LTD</i>)	Certificate of Attendance (October 26 – 30th, 2015)
E-Library Management Conference 2015: Developing Competent Skills in an E-Library World (<i>Centre for Public Service Productivity and Development</i>)	Certificate of Participation (November 2 – 5th, 2015)
EbscoHOST Electronic Contents (<i>National Universities Commission, EbscoHOST and Nigeria Research and Education Network NgREN</i>)	12th of April 2016
Electronic Library Resources Train-the-Trainers workshop on AGORA and TEEAL programmes for Nigeria (<i>National Centre for Agriculture Mechanization {NCAM}, United Nations Food and Agriculture Organization, Mann Library, Cornell University and ITOCA South Africa</i>)	Certificate of Completion (July 11 – 13th, 2016)
Open Data Hack Participate (Unilorin)	Certificate of participant (2014)
Integrated Library Management system (Al-Hikmah University Library)	Certificate of participant (2014)

WORK EXPERIENCE	
• Organization	Al-Hikmah University, Adewole, Ilorin, Kwara State
Department	Information Communication Technology (ICT) Unit
Position	IT Officer I (Network Administrator)
Period	November, 2016 - till date
Position	IT Officer II (Network Administrator)
Period	December, 2012 – October, 2016
Job Description	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ managing IT network services, scheduling of maintenance procedures, technical support and administration of security essentials ○ Coordination of the E-Library activities

• Organization	Abi Local Government Council, Itigidi, Cross-River State, Nigeria. (National Youth Service Corps)
Department	Information, Communication and Technology (ICT)
Position	IT Officer
Period	November 2011- October 2012
INDUSTRIAL TRAINING	
• Organization	Gaa-Akanbi Microfinance Bank Ltd. Adama Saadu House, 10 Ahmadu Bello Way, G.R.A., Ilorin, Kwara State, Nigeria.
Department	Marketing and ICT
Position:	Computer Operator & Marketer
Period:	November 2008 - January 2010

LEADERSHIP ROLES	
• Organization	National Youth Service Corps, Abi LGA, Cross River
Position	Corper Liaison Officer (CLO)
Period	July 2012 - October 2012
• Organization	Federal Road Safety of Nigeria, Sector 6.2, Itigidi, Cross River State.
Position	Cadet Provost
Period	June 2012 - October 2012
• Organization	Federation Of Igbaja Students' Association (FISA), Kwara State polytechnic chapter, Ilorin
Position	President
Period	December 2010 - September 2011

HONOUR AND AWARD WITH DATES	
• Unilorin ODDC Open Data Hack Day	Certificate of participant (2014)
• National Youth Service Corps, Muritala Mohammed Highway, Calabar, Cross River State	Certificate of Commendation (Oct., 2012)
• Nigeria Communication Commission in Conjunction with Community Secondary School, Itigidi, Cross River State	Certificate of Recognition (Oct., 2012)
• Abi Local Government Council, Itigidi, Cross River State	Award of Distinguish Service (Oct., 2012)
• Federal Road Safety of Nigeria	Membership Certificate (Oct., 2012)
• Muslim Corpers' Association of Nigeria, Yakurr Zone, Ugep, Cross River State	Certificate of Commendation (Oct., 2012)

COMPUTER LITERACY

- Proficient in basic computer operation. Experienced in the use of several software packages like Microsoft Office and Tools (Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Picture Manager etc); Corel Draw
- Adept at using online document creation, and editing and sharing site such as Google docs.
- Skilled in the use of general to basic search tools: Google, Yahoo and other Internet facilities
- Skilled in computer maintenance and computer networking
- Hardware And Software Installation
- WAN And LAN networking
- Proficiency in the use of Corel Draw, Adobe (Acrobat, Photoshop and Page Maker), MATLAB

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Remote connectivity
- Installing patches
- Network performance tuning
- Network redundancy
- Network connectivity
- System configuration
- Building networks
- Operational procedures
- Data Center management
- Network topology
- Hardware and software inventory
- Network cabling

RESEARCH WORK

- Design, Simulation and implementation of a Secure virtual private network using Generic Routing Encapsulation (GRE) tunnels (Report May, 2015)
- Network and Internet Access Design (Report May, 2014)
- Design and implementation of Maternal Mortality Rate Software (Project Work 2011)
- The Effects of Computer Virus on Modern Computer (Seminar presentation May, 2011)
- Design and implementation of pharmaceutical software (Project Work 2007)

INTEREST/ HOBBIES

Research, Football, Table tennis, Traveling and reading inspirational books.

REFEREES

Tel No:

- | | |
|--|---------------|
| • HRH Oba Ahmodu Arepo Babalola
{Elese of Igbaja Land}
Elese palace, Igbaja, Kwara State, Nigeria. | 0803-445-6917 |
| • Hon. Moshood Olanrewaju Bakare
{Member Kwara State House of Assembly}
Ilorin, Kwara State, Nigeria
mosudlanrebk@yahoo.co.uk | 0803-358-9228 |
| • Barister Hassan Garuba
(law Practioner Romoke chamber) | 0803-372-8396 |

157 Ibrahim Taiwo Road, Owoniboys Building, Ilorin, Kwara State.
garubahassan@yahoo.com